Camilo Del Valle Ledesma

FRONTEND DEVELOPER MECHANICAL ENGINEER MANAGER FOR ENGINEERS

CONTACT INFORMATION

- (+57) 3187068635
- camilodelvallel@gmail.com
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/ in camilodelvallel

EXPERIENCE

Renault Groupe - Sofasa | Welding **Workshop Manager**

August 2018 - July 2022

- Increase maturity from 0 to 3 (Máx 4).
- Implementation of SAO tucker to reduce 70% losses at assembly shop.
- Implementation of AOP to Managers L-1.
- Kaizen Finalist 2019.

Renault Groupe - Sofasa | Maintenance Responsible

August 2014 - July 2018

- Standardization of preventive maintenance procedures and frequencies.
- Implementation of investments in equipment in approximately 1000 kEUR.
- Change of structure of maintenance team.
- Development of 9 ICP (Concrete Process Ideas) with avoided expenses of more than 800 KEUR for the company.

Renault Groupe - Sofasa | Jigs Respons.

April 2014 - July 2014

Standardization of PMP and PDCA for PMP.

Coldeplast | Process Engineer

June 2012 - April 2014

- Implementation in Roan sealers of sealability sheets for problem solving.
- Development of Process Control Strategy in the cutting and sealing processes,
- Training of Step 4 of MA (Autonomous Maintenance - TPM) in 4 areas.

Coldeplast | Maintenance Intern

December 2011 - June 2012

• Training of Step 3-4 of MA in 4 areas.

PROFILE

Mechanical Engineer and Management Specialist for Engineers with more than 10 years of experience in industrial production companies, mainly in Manufacturing and Maintenance, achieving cost performance, personal development, quality problem solving, project development and benchmarking in countries such as Brazil and France. With experience in handling problem solving tools such as fishbone, why analysis and use of PDCA methodology as well as leadership skills with high performance teams.

Oriented to new knowledge as Web Developer, mainly as Frontend.

Technologies and tools

Programming Languages:

• Javascript.

Libraries and Frameworks:

- React (In process)
- Data bases.

Others:

- Git, GitHub, HTML, CSS, SCRUM.
- Microsoft tools (Excel, PPW, Word)

Habilities

Proactivity

Leadership in Teamswork

Analysis Capacity

FORMATION

Frontend Developer

February 2022 - June 2022 - Platzi

Manager for Engineers

2018 - 2019 - UPB (Medellín - Colombia)

Mechanical Engineer

2007 - 2012 - U. Nacional (Medellín - Colombia)

LANGUEAGES

Spanish

Native

B2 (770 TOEIC) **English**

B1.3

French